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7th September 2009 
 
Greengate Property Group 
Level 1, 156 Gloucester Street 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
 
 
Attention: Mr. Greville Ingham 
 
Dear Greville 
 
 
Re: Cardinal Freeman Village 
 Masterplan Documentation 
 
 
As requested we write in reference to the Masterplan documentation for the Cardinal 
Freeman Village project. 
 
Attached is a report which identifies the strategies related to the Masterplanning of the 
hydraulic services to cater for the proposed developments on the site along with the basis 
of individual calculations.  The appendix at the rear of the report details the specific 
strategies related to the Village Green and Care Precincts. 
 
The report has been compiled to address the issues raised in the Directors General’s report 
and where necessary the requirements of Ashfield Council. 
 
Should you require anything further then please contact the undersigned. 
 
Yours faithfully 
Whipps-Wood Consulting Pty Ltd 
 

 
 
Anthony Whipps 
Director 

Whipps Wood Consulting  
Engineers in Hydraulic, Civil  
& Fire Protection Design. 
 
Lower Ground, 48 Alfred Street  
Milsons Point NSW 2061 
 
PO Box 558, Milsons Point 
NSW 1565 
 
T +61  02  8923 8444 
F +61  02  8923 8484 
 
sydney@whipps-wood.com.au 
www.whipps-wood.com.au 
 
ABN 11 077 989 158 
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